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9/30/23, 2:03 PM Kashi Institute of Technology Mail - Fwd: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=db736b3174&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1778448848316615009&simpl=msg-f:1778448848316… 1/2

Pharmacy S N Pathak <snpathak@kashiit.ac.in>

Fwd: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan
1 message

Dr. Vivek Keshri <hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in> Sat, Sep 30, 2023 at 1:32 PM
To: Pharmacy S N Pathak <snpathak@kashiit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr. Vivek Keshri <hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in>
Date: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 at 5:08 PM
Subject: Fwd: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan
To: Ashutosh Mishra <directorpharm@kashiit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <unnatbharat@iitd.ac.in>
Date: Fri, Apr 1, 2022, 11:56
Subject: Successfully Registered for Unnat Bharat Abhiyan
To: <hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in>

Dear Dr VIVEK KESHRI,

Greetings from Unnat Bharat Abhiyan.!

You have successfully registered as one of the UBA member. Please keep this below information safe as it
contains your user name, password and AISHE code of your Institute/ University/ College.

AISHE Code : C-47035

UserName : hodpharm@kashiit.ac.in

Password : Pharmacy

Click here to Activate your UBA account.

Please note: This is an auto generated email. Please do not reply.

Regards,
Unnat Bharat Abhiyan Team

--

With Regards!

Dr. Vivek Keshri

Head of Placement and Academic
Kashi Institute of Pharmacy
23 km milestone, Varanasi- Allahabad highway
Mirzamurad, varanasi.
Varanasi (UP)

Contact: 7970798454
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